

Peters township) Franklin County Containing One hundred & thirteen acres One hundred & thirty seven perches & allowance of Six per cent for Roads & Located the 17th of May 1830 In pursuance of a Contract with the Board of Property for carrying into effect the several acts of Assembly relating to proprietary rights & and as a part of a tract of land formerly held by William Moore on a warrant dated the 19th of March 1750

William Hamilton | Contracters

To Jacob Spangler Esq. Sur. Gen!

The land above described is the same as a survey Containing.

113 as 137 per & all made on a warrant granted George Greer dated the 25th of November 1799 William Moore conveyed the above land to Shad& recited the above Warr! as the title rack Samuels by deed dated the 17th of June 1765 & Samuels conveyed the same to John Haw by deed dated the 16th of May 1772.—Hawe conveyed to John Robeson by deed dated the 4th of July 1772—Robeson conveyed to John Steel.—Steels heirs conveyed to George Greer.

The heirs of Ludwig Detrich owners George Shaffer Occupier

G. Grier Pat d

Secretury of Internal Affairs.